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Fire Safety Training 
Disclosure State Licensure Agency Information by State 
and Agency 
Richmond Community College                                                       April 2026 Update 

State Agency 
Name 

Contact Information  

  Alabama State Fire 

Marshals 

Office 

  Website:  

     https://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov/  

Alaska State Fire 
Marshal’s Office  

  Website:      
https://dps.alaska.gov/fire/  

  

Arizona Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

  Website:  
https://dffm.az.gov/fire-marshals-office  
 

Arkansas State Fire 

Marshal’s 

Office 

  Website:  
https://dps.arkansas.gov/emergency-management/adem/state-fire-marshals-office/  

 
 

California Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

 

  Website:  
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/state-fire-training/professional-certifications  
 
 

Colorado Division of Fire 

Prevention and 

Control 

  Website:  
https://dfpc.colorado.gov/  

 

 

 
Connecticut Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal  

  Website:  
https://portal.ct.gov/das/services-for-agencies-and-municipalities/safety-codes-

and-inspections/fire-safety-prevention  

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov/
https://dps.alaska.gov/fire/
https://dffm.az.gov/fire-marshals-office
https://dps.arkansas.gov/emergency-management/adem/state-fire-marshals-office/
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/state-fire-training/professional-certifications
https://dfpc.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/das/services-for-agencies-and-municipalities/safety-codes-and-inspections/fire-safety-prevention
https://portal.ct.gov/das/services-for-agencies-and-municipalities/safety-codes-and-inspections/fire-safety-prevention
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  State 
Agency 

Name 

   

Contact Information 
   

Delaware Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website: 

https://statefiremarshal.delaware.gov/  
 

District of 

Columbia 
Office of the 

Fire Marshall 

Website: 
    https://fems.dc.gov/page/office-fire-marshal  

Florida Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website: 
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/  
 

 

Georgia Office of 
Commissioner 

of Insurance 

and Safety Fire 

Website: 
https://oci.georgia.gov/  
 

 

Hawaii State Fire 

Council 

Website: 
https://law.hawaii.gov/about-us/state-of-fire-council/  

Idaho State Fire 

Marshal’s Office 
Website: 

https://doi.idaho.gov/state-fire-marshal/state-fire-marshal-contacts/  
 
 

Illinois Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website:  
https://sfm.illinois.gov/  
 

 

Indiana Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website: 
https://www.in.gov/dhs/fire-and-building-safety/  
 

 

Iowa Department of 

Public Safety 
Website: 

https://dps.iowa.gov/  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://statefiremarshal.delaware.gov/
https://fems.dc.gov/page/office-fire-marshal
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/
https://oci.georgia.gov/
https://law.hawaii.gov/about-us/state-of-fire-council/
https://doi.idaho.gov/state-fire-marshal/state-fire-marshal-contacts/
https://sfm.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/dhs/fire-and-building-safety/
https://dps.iowa.gov/
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Kansas State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://firemarshal.ks.gov/  
 

 

Kentucky State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://ksfm.ky.gov/  
 
 

Louisiana Office of State 

Fire Marshal  
Website: 

https://www.lasfm.org/  
 
 

Maine Office of State 

Fire Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/  
 

 

Maryland State Fire 

Marshal’s Office 
Website: 

https://mdsp.maryland.gov/firemarshal/Pages/StateFireMarshal.aspx  
 
 

  Massachusetts Department of 

Fire Services  
Website: 

 https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services  
 

 

Michigan Licensing and 

Regulatory 

Affairs 

Website: 
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bfs  
 

 

Minnesota State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/sfm  
 

 

Mississippi State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.mid.ms.gov/sfmo/  
 

 

Missouri Department of 

Public Safety – 

Fire Safety 

Website: 
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://firemarshal.ks.gov/
https://ksfm.ky.gov/
https://www.lasfm.org/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/
https://mdsp.maryland.gov/firemarshal/Pages/StateFireMarshal.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bfs
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/sfm
https://www.mid.ms.gov/sfmo/
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/
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Montana Department of 

Justice 
Website: 

https://www.dojmt.gov/dci-home/investigations-bureau/fire-prevention-and-
investigations/  
 

 

Nebraska State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://sfm.nebraska.gov/  
 
 

Nevada State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://fire.nv.gov/  
 

 

New 
Hampshire 

State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.firemarshal.dos.nh.gov/  
 

 

New Jersey  Division of Fire 

Safety 
Website: 

https://www.nj.gov/dca/dfs/index.shtml  
 

 

New Mexico Fire Marshal’s 

Office 
Website: 
   https://www.cabq.gov/fire/our-department/fire-marshals-office  
 

New York Fire 

Commissioner’s 

Office 

Website: 
https://www.nyc.gov/site/fdny/index.page  
 
 

North Carolina Office of State 

Fire Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.ncosfm.gov/  
 

 

North Dakota Office of State 

Fire Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.insurance.nd.gov/north-dakota-fire-marshal  
 
 

Ohio State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/state-fire-marshal/state-fire-marshal  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://www.dojmt.gov/dci-home/investigations-bureau/fire-prevention-and-investigations/
https://www.dojmt.gov/dci-home/investigations-bureau/fire-prevention-and-investigations/
https://sfm.nebraska.gov/
https://fire.nv.gov/
https://www.firemarshal.dos.nh.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/dca/dfs/index.shtml
https://www.cabq.gov/fire/our-department/fire-marshals-office
https://www.nyc.gov/site/fdny/index.page
https://www.ncosfm.gov/
https://www.insurance.nd.gov/north-dakota-fire-marshal
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/state-fire-marshal/state-fire-marshal
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Oklahoma Office of State 

Fire Marshal 
Website: 

https://oklahoma.gov/fire.html  
 
 

Oregon State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.oregon.gov/osfm/pages/default.aspx?utm_source=OSFM&utm_medi
um=egov_redirect&utm_campaign=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fosp%2F
programs%2Fsfm%2Fpages%2Fdefault.aspx  

 

Pennsylvania Office of the 

State Fire 

Commissioner 

Website: 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/osfc  

 
 

Rhode Island Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website: 
https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/  

 

South Carolina Office of State 

Fire Marshal 
Website: 

https://statefire.llr.sc.gov/osfm/index.aspx  
 
 

South Dakota State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.sd.gov/dps?id=dps_fire_marshal  

Tennessee State Fire 

Marshal’s Office 
Website: 

https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html  
 
 

Texas State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.tdi.texas.gov/fire/index.html  
 
 

Utah State Fire 

Marshal’s Office 
Website: 

https://firemarshal.utah.gov/  
 

 

Vermont Division of Fire 

Safety 
  Website: 

https://firesafety.vermont.gov/  
 
 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://oklahoma.gov/fire.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osfm/pages/default.aspx?utm_source=OSFM&utm_medium=egov_redirect&utm_campaign=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fosp%2Fprograms%2Fsfm%2Fpages%2Fdefault.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osfm/pages/default.aspx?utm_source=OSFM&utm_medium=egov_redirect&utm_campaign=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fosp%2Fprograms%2Fsfm%2Fpages%2Fdefault.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osfm/pages/default.aspx?utm_source=OSFM&utm_medium=egov_redirect&utm_campaign=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fosp%2Fprograms%2Fsfm%2Fpages%2Fdefault.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/osfc
https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/
https://statefire.llr.sc.gov/osfm/index.aspx
https://www.sd.gov/dps?id=dps_fire_marshal
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html
https://www.tdi.texas.gov/fire/index.html
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/
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Virginia Department of 

Fire Programs  
Website: 

https://www.vafire.com/  
 
 

Washington State Fire 

Marshal’s Office 
Website: 

https://wsp.wa.gov/state-fire-marshals-office/  
 
 

  West Virginia Office of the 

State Fire 

Marshal 

Website: 
https://firemarshal.wv.gov/  

 
 

  Wisconsin State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://www.wisdoj.gov/Pages/CriminalJusticeServices/state-fire-marshal.aspx  
 
 

  Wyoming State Fire 

Marshal 
Website: 

https://wsfm.wyo.gov/  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://www.vafire.com/
https://wsp.wa.gov/state-fire-marshals-office/
https://firemarshal.wv.gov/
https://www.wisdoj.gov/Pages/CriminalJusticeServices/state-fire-marshal.aspx
https://wsfm.wyo.gov/

